
Veterans Memorial Park Trail Enhancements 
Addendum 2 
 
 
QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS 

 
1. What all specifically is needed to be submitted at bid time? 
-All federal exhibit forms, W-9, UEI number for the grant, and all items requested in the bid document will 
be required.  
2. Is this job tax exempt? 
-Yes, a letter can be provided from the City of Moore Finance Department. See page 67 of the bid document. 
3. Is the job prevailing wage? 
-Yes, this job will be subject to all applicable Davis Bacon and Related Acts. See page 5, 60-61, and 65 of the 
bid document. 
4. What is the completion days for this project.  
- 180 consecutive calendar days. See page 15 of the bid document. 
5. What are the liquidated damages for this project? 
- Eight Hundred Dollars ($800) for each consecutive calendar day therafter as provided in the Contract and 
General Conditions. See page 9 of the bid document. 
6. When is the start time and is there a delayed start option? 
-The start time can be discussed and determined at the Pre-Construction meeting(s). 
7. Is this job American Iron and Steel? 
-It is part of the Build America Buy America initiative.  
8. Would the city consider changing the lump sum earthwork pays item to the below pays item? 

Without a grading plan with the existing contours, it will be a guessing game estimating the amount 
of cut and fill required. I believe this will save the city money and a potential change order? Clearing 
and Grubbing? Excavation? Borrow? 

-In Addendum 02, line items 31.01, 31.05 and 31.06 have been updated or added for more information on 
earthwork.  
9. Testing – who is responsible for testing? If by the contractor, can you please provide the testing 

frequency? 
-Please refer the cast in place concrete specifications. 
10. Would the City please consider providing electrical meters for the irrigation system? 
-No, the City will not provide meters, but if there is a need for a meter the general contractor will need to 
handle the installation of the electrical meter.  
11. Will this project include Davis Bacon documentation? 
-Yes, please submit documentation to Ryan Coggins (rcoggins@cityofmoore.com). See page 5, 60-61, and 
65 of the bid document. 

 
 
MATERIALS QUANTITIES LIST 
 
Updated Line Items: 
3.01 Concrete Landscape Curb 
 -Updated quantity 
3.02 Compacted Aggregate Below Landscape Curb 
 -Updated quantity 
31.01 Earthwork – Grading and Excavation 
 -Unit changed to cubic yards and quantity updated 
32.01 5” Reinforced Concrete Sidewalk 
 -Updated description – Excavation and Compacted Aggregate 
32.02 Sidewalks – Tactile Warning Dome 
 -Updated quantity 



MATERIALS QUANTITIES LIST, CONT. 
 
32.03 ADA Curb Ramp 
 -Updated description – Excavation and Compacted Aggregate 
32.05 Landscape – Geotextile Fabric 
 -Updated quantity 
32.06 Compacted Aggregate Below Decomposed Granite 

-Updated quantity 
32.07 Landscape - Grass Plugs 
 -Changed spacing of plantings 
32.08 Landscape – Wildflower Seed Mix Bags 
 -Increased the wildflower seed to cover all of the planting beds 
32.09 Landscape – Cedar Mulch 
 -Updated quantity 
32.21 Rain Garden Stone – Washita 3-6” 
 -Updated quantity 
32.22 Railing 
 -Updated quantity  
 
Added Line Items: 
31.05 Strip Site – Remove Grass and 6” of Soil Depth from Proposed Planting Bed Areas 
31.06 Final Grading and Screened Topsoil in Planting Beds – 6” Depth 
 
 
SHEETS 
L0.01 Site Plan 

-Added concrete drainage flume and handrails along the eastern trail. Bench and bench pad locations 
altered. Layout of western trail adjusted. 

L1.01 Protection and Demolition Plan  
 -Additional tree added for removal by the City of Moore. 
L3.01 Materials and Layout Plan  
 -Layout of western trail adjusted. Bench and bench pad location altered. 
L3.02 Materials and Layout Plan  
 -Added concrete drainage flume and handrails. Bench and bench pad location altered. 
L4.01 Layout Enlargement Plan  
 -1/L4.01 - Layout of western trail adjusted. Bench and bench pad location altered. 
L5.01 Grading and Drainage Plan  
 -Layout of western trail adjusted. Bench and bench pad location altered. 
L5.02 Grading and Drainage Plan  

-Added concrete drainage flume and handrails. Bench and bench pad location altered. 
L9.01 Planting Plan  

-Spacing and quantity of plants adjusted. 
L9.02 Planting Plan  

-Spacing and quantity of plants adjusted. 
L11.01 Planting Details 

-3/L11.01 - Adjusted mulch around grass plugs. Added 6” of topsoil for all plantings. Directions for sowing 
wildflower seeds. 

IR.01 Irrigation Plan 
- Layout of western trail planting bed adjusted. 
 

SPECIFICATIONS 
Cast-in-Place Concrete 
 - Concrete testing will be paid by the City of Moore and tested per the specifications. See page 2-3.  


